

# Portola High School School Site Council

## Meeting

December 5, 2018

3:40 p.m.

Principal's Conference Room

## Agenda

- I. WASC process update (Jeanne Jelnick or Jeffrey Hernandez)
  - a. Meetings, Shadowing, Peer Observation
- II. The PLC/TLC Process (Jon Resendez)
  - a. Support for Level Leads
- III. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan) (John Pehrson)
  - a. [Engage Activity](#) - Spend a dot
- IV. Passion Day/Wellness 2/22/2019 (Pam Quiros)
- V. [Executive Summary of Climate Survey](#) (Kris Linville)
  - a. NOTE: This is an annual survey
- VI. Planning for 2018-19 (John Pehrson)
  - a. Curriculum (12th grade curriculum)
  - b. Staffing (for another 500+ students)
- VII. Remaining Meetings planned 3/20, 5/22 3:40-5:00
  - a. Topics to be Covered (as of today)
    - i. Advisement Scheduling [Process](#)
    - ii. Student Shadowing, a PHS update on the IUSD focus
    - iii. Passion Day review
    - iv. PBIS initiatives
    - v. CCC Update - Perspectives Portfolio